
From: Maddy Lambert
To: Edmonds, Sandra
Subject: RE: Section 8I - Wai 45
Date: Friday, 6 January 2023 9:07:00 am
Attachments:

Mōrena e hoa,

Great, thank you so much!
Kia pai tō rā .

Ngā mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra < @justice.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 4:11 pm
To: Maddy Lambert < @tpk.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Section 8I - Wai 45

Kia ora Maddy,

The previous s81 report for Wai 45 is still correct as it is, so no further update at this stage.

Kia pai to wiki
Ngā mihi, nā
Sandra

Sandra Edmonds
Pae Matua Tuarua | Deputy Director
Te Roopū Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi | Waitangi Tribunal
P | Ext | M 
Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terrace | DX SX11237 | Wellington 
www.waitangitribunal.govt.nz

P Whakaarotia a Papatūānuku i mua i tō tānga i te īmēra nei

From: Maddy Lambert < @tpk.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 10:51 am
To: Edmonds, Sandra < @justice.govt.nz>
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Subject: Section 8I - Wai 45
 
Kia ora Sandra,
 
I hope you have had an enjoyable and restful break.
 
I was just wondering if you knew what agency Wai 45 sat with for its Section 8I update? I have it
tagged as the Waitangi Tribunal from the previous report, and my colleague (who led Section 8I
in 2021) gave me your contact as the Waitangi Tribunal contact.
 
Attached is the previous Section 8I Report – see page 36 for Wai 45. If this sits with you it would
be awesome if you could provide me an update.
 
Thanks and Happy New Year!
 
Ngā mihi nui,
 
Maddy
 
Noho ora mai,
Ngā mihi,
 
Maddy
 
The views expressed in this email and any accompanying attachments do not necessarily reflect those of Te Puni
Kokiri. Te Puni Kokiri does not accept any responsibility whatsoever for any loss or damage that may result from
reliance on or the use of the information contained in this email or any accompanying attachments.
This email together with any accompanying attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. It may be
read, copied and used only by the intended recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by return email, telephone or facsimile and delete this message. You may not copy, disclose or use
the contents in any way. Thank you.
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